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May 5, 2025

Mr. Jim Langkamp
Athletic Director
Baraboo High School
1201 Draper St.
Baraboo, WI 53913

WAIVER — RESIDENCE/TRANSFER — Macy Weigel
WIAA Rules of Eligibility, Art. Il, Sect. 1A, Sect. 3 — Sect 5, A2 (p. 32-33)

Dear Jim:
Based on the additional information provided to date, the WIAA waives the residence and transfer rule as it applies to
Macy Weigel. She is considered eligible from a residence and transfer standpoint. The rule is waived due to the

documented extenuating circumstances you have made us aware of.

This executive office action will be reported to the WIAA Board of Control at their next meeting. Our sincere wishes
for success to Macy.

Sincerely,

M

Mel Dow, CMAA
Associate Director
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